From: Tom Moore

To: Regulations Committee; Weintraub Office; Petersen Office; Litigation Staff
Subject: April 1, 2 pm, Regulations Committee meeting
Date: Thursday, March 28, 2019 10:47:04 AM

The Chair calls a meeting of the Regulations Committee for 2 p.m. on Monday, April 1, in the 12th
floor conference room. On the agenda:

* Internet advertising disclaimers rulemaking
» Scam PAC effort
« a rundown on all other pending Policy items

Tom Moore
Counsel to Chair Ellen L. Weintraub
Federal Election Commission

1050 First Street N.E., Washington, DC 20463
202.694.1033 | tmoore@fec.gov


mailto:TMoore@fec.gov
mailto:RegulationsCommittee@fec.gov
mailto:WeintraubOffice@fec.gov
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=84aa0577ef0f445495ef6b935fd4611c-Petersen Of
mailto:LitigationStaff@fec.gov
mailto:tmoore@fec.gov

From: Allen Dickerson

To: Neven Stipanovic

Cc: Weintraub Office; Dickerson Office
Subject: Regulations Committee Meeting
Date: Friday, August 6, 2021 9:04:36 AM
Neven,

Commissioner Weintraub and I would like to convene a meeting of the Regulations
Committee next Thursday at 10:00. Will that time work for you and your team?

The agenda will include our internet disclaimers effort, the volunteer materials exemption, and
the candidate salary petition.

Best,
Allen
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From: Neven Stipanovic

To: Regulations Committee
Subject: Tomorrow"s Regulations Committee Meeting
Date: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 1:30:43 PM

Good afternoon all,

The Regulations Committee will be convening tomorrow at 11:00 am. The meeting will discuss the
following matters:

e Reg 2013-01 (Tech Mod);
e Reg 2021-01 (Candidate salaries);
e Update on dormant rulemakings.

Please note that anyone who believes their participation is necessary is welcome to attend, but
there is otherwise no expectation that everyone on the participant list attend.

Thank you,

Neven

Neven F. Stipanovic

Associate General Counsel for Policy
Federal Election Commission
202-694-1386
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